CIMAREX ENERGY COMPANY
600 N. Marienfeld Street
Suite 600

Midland, TX 79701

May 7, 2013 HOBRg ocp
Energy Transfer May

P.0. Box 1226 13203

Jal, NM 88252 ‘
Attn: Ron Sipe RECEI&@@

Sirs:

Please be advised that the following Cimarex well sites have been permanently plugged and
abandoned. The State of New Mexico and the BLM require removal of all equipment from these
locations before final closure. Please have the meter runs removed ASAP so we may finalize the
required reclamation of these locations.

Well Name
State A-20#3  30-025- 32024
Della B. Boren #3
Citgo LM State #1 30-025- 25399
Coleman #1

Late Thomas #1
Cities Thomas #1 90~ 026-254-00

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions or
require any additional information.

Sincer%_,._

Ronnie Hayes
Cimarex Energy Company
Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 393 1020 Office
(575) 390 0757 Cell
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